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John Smith
To: Gabriel Victor Titili; John Wasi
Cec: Rence Sore; George Kuper

Subject: Agenda for Brisbane Meeting 1 and 2 June 2015
Mr John Wasi, Mr Rence Sore, Mr George Kuper.

CC Mr Gabriel Victor Titili

Gentlemen,

Mr Victor Titili's most previous email on May 19th 2015, 4:47pm and copied to all of you confirms his
inability to attend the meeting previously scheduled here in Brisbane. This meeting was to be attended by

on all of us in this e-circulation.

I do acknowledge your Country’s determination; not only to amicably resolve the 27 years old Anuha saga
but more importantly resurrect Anuha Island to her rightful place as the Jewel of the Crown of Solomon

Island Tourism Industry.

This meeting, though would have preferred to have been convened much much earlier by previous
Solomon Islands Governments, is very historical and timely meeting in an era of enormous revival in the S
Tourism Industry. To name only a few, the launch of National Tourism Development Strategy 2015-2019
by the Hon Prime Minister and the recent aggressive Sl Tourism promotion in Australia culminating in the
Honiara/ Sydney Solo Air launch on the 30th of May and recent appeal by the Hon Prime Minister for all
available land to be utilised for Tourism development.

My email of 13th April 2015 requests that.. "You would no doubt agree with me also that an agenda be
drawn up to guide this important meeting. | request you list in bullet points and forward to me before your
Asian trip the Government of the Solomon Islands suggested agenda points. | will thence forward to you

my suggestions for agenda."

Mr Titil's email of May 19th 2015, 4:47pm mentioned...".may you all amicably find the way forward fo re-
develop Anuha Islands for the sake of Pule family, Communities, CIP and SIG...."

How would you want to see these entities mentioned above be incorporated; relative to agenda items for
the meeting? How the compensation offered to me personally by the most previous Sogovare Governmen
would be amalgamated in the meeting and consequently rechanneled to the development of Anuha and
other primary industries like produce processing, Timber and wood products export and Maritime Industry
in shipping and fisheries.

Your Mr George Kuper could vouch for my goodwill in hosting some former S| Prime Ministers, Permanent
Secretaries, Senior Police and Commissioners etc over the last 27 years. Many with promises to resolve
the Anuha saga. The writing is on the wall, that after 27 years nothing, nothing but false promises.

For once, Solomon Island has send this "high level delegation” and at such a time as this.

This is our time to make a difference to leave a legacy, so people will in years to come appreciate the
efforts of this Sogovare Government and her very senisr modern day Civil servants!

I look forward to your agenda items so | could add (if needed) my own suggested agenda points.
Please do forward your agenda points by this Wednesday 28th May 2015 morning so we could then set
the parameters of the negotiations, and list concise directions aimed for the primary objective of a fruitful
meeting; resultantly a favourable resolve for both parties reached.

May | reiterate my letter of 13th April, 2015.....

25/05/2015
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From: Gabriel Victor Titili [GTitili@pmc.gov.sb]
Sent:  Tuesday, 19 May 2015 4:47 PM

To: anuhaislandjohnsmith@bigpond.com
Ce: Rence Sore; George Kuper; 'John Wasi'
Subject: RE: Meeting in Brisbane

John

Kindly informed with sincere apology that due to some very strict directive from the PM, | was unable to accompany
to DPM to Japan and Thailand, hence will be unable to join you all in the up-coming meeting in Brisbane. But
instead | will be travelling to Manila via Brisbane on the 21/5/15. Please, make my other three Collzagues, John
Wasi (PS C&T), George Kuper (Chief of Staff) and Rence Sore (SSPM) feel welcome into your shores and may
you all amicably find the way forward to re-develop Anuha island for the sake of Pule family, Communities, CIP and
SIG for that matter. In the meantime, | will be travelling g Hrigbare 0n the 6/6/15 and will be there up until the
8/6/15 before leaving Brisbane for Honiara. May be both of us can then should you wish to meet with me. Thanking
you in advance for your understanding.

Gabriel Victor Titili
PS Productive Sector
PIMEU/OPMC

From: Gabriel Victor Titili

Sent: Saturday, 2 May 2015 1:02 PM

To: John Wasi; anuhaislandjohnsmith@bigpond.com
Cc: Rence Sore; George Kuper

Subject: RE: Meeting in Brisbane

PS C&T
Noted with many thank you. | will wait for John's response regarding the venue for the meeting and timing.
Thank you.

PS Productive Sector

From: John Wasi [mailto:johnwasi@yahoo.co.uk]

Sent: Saturday, 2 May 2015 12:42 PM

To: Gabriel Victor Titili; anuhaisiandiohnsmith@bigpond.com
Cc: Rence Sore; George Kuper

Subject: Re: Meeting in Brisbane

Thanks barata nau. Its on and you make the arrangemnts. Will send the itinerary to SSPM/COS on Monday
Diana asiana

John

On Saturday, 2 May 2015, 12:35, Gabriel Victor Titili <@GTitiipmc.goy.sb> wrote:

PS C&T

I cannot agree more with you. Let’'s have the meeting on the 2nd.
Thanks.

PS Productive Sector

19/05/2015
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From: John Wasi [mailto:jchnwasi@yahoo.co.uk]

Sent: Saturday, 2 May 2015 12:32 PM

To: Gabriel Victor Titili; anuhaislandjohnsmith@bigpond.com
Cc: Rence Sore; George Kuper

Subject: Re: Meeting in Brisbane

PS PS

| have made a tentative booking for 3 - travel Hon/Bne on 29 May and return on 3rd June.
| also wish to mention that | will be in Sydney for the launching of the Solair route on 30 May and 1st June
so would it be possible to meet up with John Smith on 2nd? That would also give you time to rest after

your flight from Japan. Just a suggestion.

Regards

John

On Saturday, 2 May 2015, 12:11, Gabriel Victor Titili <GTitili@pmc.gov.sb<mailto: GTitili@pmec.gov.sb>>
wrote;

Dear John

As per our (John/Gabriel) earlier conversation, | hereby kindly inform you that I will travelling back through
Brisbane from Bangkok on the 31st May 2015 and will leave Brisbane on the 3rd of June 2015.

A 3 member high level delegation from the Office of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (SI) will be travelling
from Honiara to Brisbane to team up with myself for the proposed meeting to "Redevelop Anuha Island"
that we both agreed to earlier. | am hoping that we all meet either on the 1st or 2nd of June 2015 to map
the way forward.

I will email you before my departure from Honiara for Tokyo on the 19th of May 2015 where | will
accommodated during my return from Bangkok in Brisbane.

Thank you.
Gabriel Victor Titili

PS Productive Sector
PIMEU/OPMC

19/05/2015
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From: John Wasi [mailto:johnwasi@yahoo.co.uk]

Sent: Saturday, 2 May 2015 12:32 PM

To: Gabriel Victor Titili; anuhaislandjohnsmith@bigpond.com
Cc: Rence Sore; George Kuper

Subject: Re: Meeting in Brisbane

PS PS

| have made a tentative booking for 3 - travel Hon/Bne on 29 May and return on 3rd June

| also wish to mention that | wili be in Sydney for the launching of the Solair route on 30 May and 1st June
so would it be possible to meet up with John Smith on 2nd? That would also give you time to rest after
your flight from Japan. Just a suggestion.

Regards

John

On Saturday, 2 May 2015, 12:11, Gabriel Victor Titii <GTitili@pmc.gov.sb<mailto:GTitili@pme.gov.sb>>
wrote:

Dear John

As per our (John/Gabriel) earlier conversation, | hereby kindly inform you that | will travelling back through
Brisbane from Bangkok on the 31st May 2015 and will leave Brisbane on the 3rd of June 2015.

A 3 member high level delegation from the Office of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (SI) will be travelling
from Honiara to Brisbane to team up with myself for the proposed meeting to "Redevelop Anuha Island”
that we both agreed to earlier. | am hoping that we all meet either on the 1st or 2nd of June 2015 to map
the way forward.

| will email you before my departure from Honiara for Tokyo on the 19th of May 2015 where | will
accommodated during my return from Bangkok in Brisbane.

Thank you.
Gabriel Victor Titili

PS Productive Sector
PIMEU/OPMC

20/05/2015
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Cc: Rence Sore; George Kuper
Subject: Re: Meeting in Brisbane

Thanks barata nau. lts on and you make the arrangemnts. Will send the itinerary to SSPM/COS on Monday

Diana asiana

John

On Saturday, 2 May 2015, 12:35, Gabriel Victor Titili <GTitili@pmc.gov.sb> wrote:

PS C&T

| cannot agree more with you. Let's have the meeting on the 2nd.

Thanks.

PS Productive Sector

From: John Wasi [mailto:johnwasi@yahoo.co.uk]

Sent: Saturday, 2 May 2015 12:32 PM

To: Gabriel Victor Titili; anuhaislandjohnsmith@bigpond.com
Cc: Rence Sore; George Kuper

Subject: Re: Meeting in Brisbane

PS PS

| have made a tentative booking for 3 - travel Hon/Bne on 29 May and return on 3rd June.

| also wish to mention that | will be in Sydney for the launching of the Solair route on 30 May and 1st June
so would it be possible to meet up with John Smith on 2nd? That would also give you time to rest after

your flight from Japan. Just a suggestion.

Regards

John

On Saturday, 2 May 2015, 12:11, Gabriel Victor Titili <GTitili@pmec.gov.sb<mailto: GTitili@pmc.gov.sb>>
wrote:

Dear John

As per our (John/Gabriel) earlier conversation, | hereby kindly inform you that | will travelling back through
Brisbane from Bangkok on the 31st May 2015 and will leave Brisbane on the 3rd of June 2015.

A 3 member high level delegation from the Office of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (S) will be travelling
from Honiara to Brisbane to team up with myself 1or the proposed meeting to "Redevelop Anuha Island”
that we both agreed to earlier. | am hoping that we all meet either on the 1st or 2nd of June 2015 to map

the way forward.

| will email you before my departure from Honiara for Tokyo on the 19th of May 2015 where | will
accommodated during my return from Bangkok in Brisbane.

Thank you.

25/05/2015



